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To: President Reagan 
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The attached i tern was sent directly to the 
De par tmen t of State 

A draft reply is attached • 
. 

A draft reply will be forwarded. 

A translation is attached. 

An information copy of a direct reply is attached. 

We believe no response is necessary for the reason 
cited below. 

The Dep:irtment of State has no objection to the 
proposed travel. 

X Other. 

Remarks: Copies of the outgoing message from President Reagan to 
President Chun along with the original correspondence are enclosed. 
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Executive Secretary 
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NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL 

November 22, 1985 

Bob, 

r · spoke 
while 

with Paul Wolfowitz a little 
if we ago from Tokyo. He asked 

could send a brief Presidential message 
by cable to our Embassy in Seoul for 
him to hand to President Chun when he 
meets with him on Monday morning, 
November 25. I think this is a 
idea and will strengthen Paul's 
in the meeting. State and I 
together on the draft. It 
direct and ready to go, if 

good 
position 

have worked 
is simple, 
approved here. 
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., NATIONAL_ SECURITY COUNCIL 
WASHINGTON, D .C . 20506 

9423 

November 22, 1985 

ACTION 

MEMORANDUM FOR ROBERT C. McFARLANE 

FROM: GASTON J. SIGUR 4-4-== 
SUBJECT: Presidential Letter to President Chun Doo Hwan of 

Korea 

Paul Wolfowitz will be briefing President Chun Doo Hwan on the 
Summit on Monday, November 25. It will be helpful to him if he 
could carry a letter signed by the President to Chun. A simple 
message will suffice and is attached. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That you forward the attached letter to the President for his 
signature. 

Approve ____ _ Disapprove -----

Attachments: 
Tab I McFarlane memo to President .. 

Tab A President's ltr to Chun 

~ -
Declassify: OADR 
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